



FACILITIES COUNCIL MEETING
September 16, 2013
2:00pm – 4:00pm
MJC West, Sierra Hall 132

AGENDA

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Review Agenda
2. 7/24/13 & 6/17/13 Facilities Council Minutes for Approval
3. Measure E Project Updates
4. Updates:
 - ADA Issues – Francisco Banuelos
 - Facilities Update – Dave Keener
 - Facilities Planning – Tim Nesmith
 - Scheduled Maintenance Projects – Tim Nesmith
 - Risk Management – Dorothy Pimentel
 - Campus Safety / Parking & Traffic Issues / MJC Health & Safety Sub-Committee– Becky Crow
5. Agenda Development
6. Next Meeting – October 21, 2013, 2:00pm – 4:00pm, MJC East, Staff Dining Room